
 
 
TO: SOFTBALL MANAGERS 

 
FROM: PATRICK REESE  
 
DATE: JUNE 18, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: FALL SOFTBALL LEAGUE REGISTRATION INFORMATION 
 
 
Registration is now being accepted for Fall League Softball Teams. This will be first come for spots. We have 
extended the number of weeks.  
 
 
LEAGUE INFORMATION 

• All leagues are double headers, guaranteed 14 games. 

• League play will begin the week of August 12.  

• Deadline for registration is August 2, space permitting. 

• Registration fee and roster are due when you register.  

• Register for all leagues at Brooklyn Center Recreation Department. Visa and MasterCard now           
 accepted in person or by phone. Please indicate activity # when registering. 

 
LEAGUE ENTRY FEES 
 
REGISTRATION PROCEDURE at Brooklyn Center 

✓  
✓ In Person - Brooklyn Center Community Center, Mon. - Sat., 9:30 a.m. - 7:30 p.m. or  
 Sun. 1:30 - 7:30 p.m. 
✓ Mail-In – 6301 Shingle Creek Parkway, Brooklyn Center, MN 55430  
 *Please include the manager’s email address with mail-in registration. 
✓ Phone-In – 763-569-3400 - Please have current VISA or MasterCard number ready.  Mon. - Sat., 9:30 

a.m. - 7:30 p.m. or Sun. 1:30 - 7:30 p.m. 
✓ Fax-In -763-569-3434 - Registration hours same as Phone-In. 

Activity # League Night 
Double 
Header 

Max 
Teams 

Guarantee 
Of Games 

Fee 

806320  Co-Rec Class D Monday YES 8 14 $450 

806322 Men’s Class D Wednesday YES 16 14 $450 


